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F25: SUPPLIER APPLICATION FORM
	New Application
	
	Yes
	
	
	No
	
	


	INSTRUCTIONS

	The Supplier List Application form (F25) is an application to be registered on UNISA’s supplier database.
Section A – Company Details

Section B – Banking Details

Section C – Industry Specific requirements
Section D – To be completed by Local suppliers
Section E – To be completed by Foreign suppliers
Section F –  Personal Service Provider Questionnaire
Section G – Declaration of Interest by Supplier
· Certain fields and documents are mandatory to certain business types. Please ensure that all fields mandatory to your business type have been completed and if a field is not applicable to your business type, clearly mark it as N/A. Business opportunities – Please note that the registration on the UNISA Supplier Database does not guarantee business opportunities. Inclusion of the name in a database does not in any way guarantee any persons, company, service provider, supplier, etc. any business from UNISA. All procurement will be subjected to the Supply Chain Management (SCM) Policies and Standard Operating Procedures of UNISA. Incomplete or incorrectly submitted application forms will not be considered.

 All supplier information submitted will be treated as confidential.
Unisa does not have a separate database for suppliers that want to submit their details for potential procurement activities (for example tenders or request for quotations). We recommend that you continuously monitor the UNISA Tender website  and national publications for opportunities.
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Please mark where applicable:
Youth Owned:                                       Person living with a disability: 
EME:                                                     QSE:                                       

OTHER, please specify: _______________________________________________________                        



	


	1 SECTION A:  COMPANY DETAILS

	1.1
	Registered name of Company
	

	1.2
	Trading name of Company
	

	1.3
	Type of Company: Pty (Ltd), Sole Proprietor, Partnership, Non-Profit Organization
	

	1.4
	Company registration number (If Sole Proprietor/Partnership please provide ID Number(s)
	

	1.5
	Core Business of the company i.e. construction or stationery or software etc.
	

	1.6
	VAT registration number
(If not registered reason must be provided. Exempted for VAT, provide reasons & attach proof of exemption)
	

	1.7
	Physical Address of registered office
	

	1.9
	Country of origin
	

	1.10
	Contact person (Full name and surname)
	

	1.11
	Business E-mail address
	

	1.12
	Company telephone number (landline) and Alternative contact number
	Tel:

Cellphone Number:


	2 SECTION B:  BANKING DETAILS

	Name of Bank
	

	Account number
	

	Branch name
	

	Branch code
	

	Type of account
	


Written confirmation of Bank Account details from the Bank on a bank letterhead including contact details and bank stamp. This letter must not be older than 3 months.
	3 SECTION C:  Industry Specific Requirements

	Occupational Health Safety
Do you conduct your business in compliance with the requirements of the Occupational Health and Safety Act?

(OHS Act No. 85 of 1993) (Yes / NO/ N/A)  _________________
Are you registered and in good standing with the Compensation Commissioner? (Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act No. 130 of 1993) (YES / NO/N/A) _________________
If YES, Please attach a copy of a valid letter of Good Standing.
NB - Please note that this is compulsory for all maintenance & building contractors; Cleaning; catering and Print Production suppliers. 
Industry(ies) specific affiliation(s)
Suppliers are always required to comply with their industry specific affiliation requirements while contracted to the University (For example, Construction companies must comply with CIDB requirements. Accounting/Auditing firms - affiliation to accounting professional bodies – e.g SAICA).



	4            SECTION D:  LOCAL SUPPLIER

	For a new Local Supplier to be registered the following documents are required:
4.1        Confirmation of Supplier name and type of entity:

If the Supplier is a Company provide Certificate of Incorporation/ Company registration documents, Identity Documents of all directors/members.
If Supplier is a Sole Proprietor provide copy of Owner’s Identity Document.

If Supplier is a Partnership provide copy of Partnership Agreement and copy of Identity Documents of all partners.

If Supplier is a Trust provide Trust registration documents.

If the entity is a Non-profit organization, provide the NPO registration certificate
If the entity is a joint venture, provide the Joint Venture Agreement and copy of registration documents or Identity Documents of all entities/individuals comprising of the joint venture
4.2        Valid SARS Tax clearance certificate

The Tax Clearance Certificate and pin (where applicable) must be submitted and failure to do so will result in the invalidation of the application
4.3        BBBEE certificate 
Provide a copy of your latest valid B-BBEE certificate or proof of exemption from an accredited SANAS/IRBA verification agency/auditor.
A sworn affidavit, certifying the total annual income of the service provider and level of black ownership will be sufficient for EMEs and QSEs. Copies of ID documents and share certificates must be submitted to support ownership.
4.4 UPDATING OF TAX CLEARANCE AND B-BBEE CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS 
· The original Tax Clearance Certificate must be submitted and failure to do so will result in the invalidation of the application. 
The supplier must always ensure that the Tax clearance and B-BBEE certificate remains valid and is submitted annually upon expiry to SCM. Suppliers will automatically be deactivated, and payment of all outstanding invoices issued by the supplier may be suspended if a valid clearance certificate is not received timeously.


	5            SECTION E:  FOREIGN SUPPLIER

	For a new Foreign Supplier to be registered the following documents are required:
5.1 Confirmation of Supplier name and type of entity:

Please provide a copy of your company registration documents and Identity Documents/Passports of all directors/members.
5.2 Banking details

	6           SECTION F: PERSONAL SERVICE PROVIDER QUESTIONNAIRE

	Please take note and complete the attached document:
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	7            SECTION G:  DECLARATION OF INTEREST BY SUPPLIER

	DECLARATION OF INTEREST BY A SUPPLIER WISHING TO CONDUCT BUSINESS WITH UNISA

1. Any legal person may make an offer or offers in terms of an invitation to tender or apply to be listed as a Supplier for Unisa. In view of possible allegations of favoritism, Unisa requires full disclosure of any relationship the applicant or its employees may have with Unisa. In light hereof, it is required that the applicant through the authorized signatory take an oath in declaring its interest where:

1.1 The legal person on whose behalf the application is signed, has a relationship with a person/persons who are/is involved in the evaluation and/or adjudication of the application, or where it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and/or adjudication of the application.

1.2 A person or persons in a managerial position of the legal person on whose behalf the application is signed has a relationship (family, friend or other) with a Unisa employer.
2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted.

a. Are you or any person connected with the Applicant employed by Unisa?

If the answer to the question is yes, please state full particulars thereof:
___________________________________________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________________________________________
2.2      Have you or any person connected with the Applicant previously been employed by Unisa? 

If the answer to the question is yes, please state full particulars thereof:         
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              _______________________________________________________________________________________

 _______________________________________________________________________________________
2.3    Do you, or any person connected with the Applicant, have any relationship (family, friend or other) with a person    employed by Unisa and who may be involved with the evaluation and/or adjudication of this application? 

             If the answer to the question is yes, please state full particulars thereof:

              __________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

2.4
Are you, or any person connected with the Applicant, aware of any relationship (family, friend or other) between the applicant and any person employed by Unisa who may be involved in the evaluation and /or adjudication of a tender?   


If the answer to the question is yes, please state full particulars thereof:

              ______________________________________________________________________________________
              _______________________________________________________________________________________

DECLARATION 

I, The undersigned (name) __________________________________________________________________
 in my capacity as                                                                                                                     certify that the
 information furnished in paragraphs 2.1 to 2.3 above is correct.
I accept and acknowledge that Unisa may take further action against me, including removal from Unisa data 
base, and reject this application should this declaration prove to be false. 
I take note of the fact that if incorrect information is supplied, Unisa reserve the right to cancel/ terminate any 
order/contract previously awarded to the applicant.
Unisa reserves the right to audit all information supplied above. 
CONSENT IN TERMS OF THE PROTECTION OF PERSONAL INFORMATION ACT NO 4 OF 2013 
1. I declare that all the information furnished by me on this form are true and correct and undertake to inform Unisa of any changes in my personal information. 
2. I undertake to comply with all the rules, regulations and decisions of the university and any   amendments thereto and I have taken note of advice which may be applicable to the Service Providers in general. 

3. I, as a Service Provider of Unisa, hereby consent that Unisa may collect, use, distribute, process and communicate my personal information for all required Service Providers’ processes pertaining to my participation in Unisa activities, which may include, but is not limited to: 

  3.1. internal administrative processing;

  3.2. conducting service provider vetting; and

  3.3. institutional and scholarly research.

4. I also consent that Unisa may share my personal information with other Universities of South Africa, South African Revenue Service, Department of Higher Education and Training, National Treasury, Companies and Intellectual Property Commission, Department of Trade and Industry, Black Economic Empowerment Commission, Competition Commission, PURCO, South African Police Service, Banks, External Auditors and Investigators, third parties rendering database management facility on behalf of the university and Suppliers Vetting Agencies.

5. I understand that in terms of the Protection of Personal Information Act (POPIA) and other laws of the country, there are instances where my express consent is not necessary to permit the processing of personal information, which may be related to investigations, litigation or when personal information is publicly available. 

6. I will not hold the university responsible for any improper or unauthorised use of personal information that is beyond its reasonable control.

7. I confirm that I have read the notice and understand the contents thereof.

     Note: The nature of personal information collected can be viewed in the Personal Information Inventory Lists published on the Unisa webpage at www.unisa.ac.za



	NAME ……….……………………………………………
SIGNATURE ……………………………………………….
	POSITION…………………………………………………………….
CONTACT DETAILS:  
Tel No: ……………………………………………………(Landline)
E-mail address: ……………………………………………………...
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PERSONAL SERVICE PROVIDER CHECKLIST



Company’s name				: ______________________________



Company’s contact details		: ______________________________

						: ______________________________

						: ______________________________

Please tick the relevant box below

		Are you rendering service 

		



		Are you supplying goods

		







A Personal Service Provider means any company or institution or Trust (Sole Proprietor, Close Corporation, Pty) or trust where the service rendered to (UNISA) on behalf of such company or Institution or trust is rendered personally by any person who is a connected person, and – 

(a) Such person would be regarded as an employee of the University if such service was rendered by such person directly to the University, other than on behalf of such company that he or she represents; or

(b) Where those duties are performed mainly at the premises of the University  such person or such company is subject to the control or supervision of UNISA as to the manner in which the duties are performed or are to be performed in rendering such a service; or

(c) Where more than 80 per cent of the income of such company from services rendered consists of or is likely to consist of amounts received directly or indirectly from UNISA for the year of assessment

Except where such company or trust throughout the year of assessment employs three or more full-time employees who are on a full-time basis engaged in the business of such company other than any employee who is a holder of a share in that company









		QUESTIONNAIRES OR TEST OF PERSONAL SERVICE PROVIDER

		YES OR NO

		COMMENTS (If any)



		A). Is the person a company or trust?

		

		



		B). Is the service rendered personally by a connected person?

		

		



		[bookmark: _GoBack]C). Are 3 or more full-time employees employed throughout the year (other than connected person) engaged in rendering the services? 

		

		



		D). Would the person rendering the service be rendered as an employee of UNISA if the service was rendered directly? 

		

		



		E). Are the duties performed mainly at the UNISA’s premises and is the person subject to the control or supervision of UNISA as to the manner in which the duties are performed? 

		

		



		F). Does more than 80% of the income of the person consist of amounts received from any one client or associated institution? (This can be determined by means of affidavit or solemn declaration)? 

		

		













Application of the test is as follows:

If one or more of the response (s) above D, E and F is affirmative, it is therefore, a personal service provider (PSP) as defined.





Conclusion: Yes/ No





DECLARATION

I, the undersigned (name) _____________________________________ in my capacity as_________________________________ hereby solemnly declare that the above information is true and is a correct reflection of the facts.

I accept and acknowledge that UNISA may take further action against me should this declaration prove to be false.

I further take note of the fact that if incorrect information is supplied, UNISA reserve the right to cancel/terminate any order/contract previously awarded.

UNISA reserves the right to Audit all information supplied above.



Name: _____________________________________



Signature: _________________________________



Capacity:__________________________________
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